13/05/2018

Subject: 5314 - NOTTINGHAM

From: "Tina Taylor" <t.taylor@wcrc.co.uk>

Sent:  04/04/2018 15:42:51

To: "Pat Marshall" <p.marshall@wcrc.co.uk>; "peter walker home"
<peter.walker.wcr@uwclub.net>; "johnrogers384@msn.com"

<johnrogers384@msn.com>; ""Matthew Bott (matt@mbrail.co.uk)"
<matt@mbrail.co.uk>;

CC: "Heather Budden" <h.budden@wcrc.co.uk>;

Accommodation booked as requested — please check details.
Regards

Tina
WCR

From: AccorHotels [mailto: Accorhotels@reservation.accor-mail.com]

Sent: 04 April 2018 15:39

To: Tina Taylor

Subject: Confirmation of your reservation: Novotel Nottingham Derby No.GGSLFBWX

IMPORTANT: This confirmation email has been generated automatically, so please do not reply to this address. To view
or cancel your reservation, please go to the View/Cancel section of our website and quote the confirmation or
reservation number shown in this email.

_—
NOVOTEL

HOTELS, SUITES & RESORTS

Dear Mr Rogers,

Thank you for choosing Novotel Nottingham Derby for your next stay in
Nottingham.

Please see below for details of your reservation.
We hope you enjoy your stay!

Kind regards,
Saitia
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-

Your reservation is confirmed.

Contact: Tina Taylor
Reservation number: GGSLFBWX
Date of stay: From 08/04/2018 to 09/04/2018
Your stay: 1 room, 1 night

1 adult, 0 child

"Please keep this reservation number safe; you will be asked to provide it for any information related
to your stay. "

Em Your stay

NOVOTEL NOTTINGHAM
DERBY

Bostock Lane, Long Eaton, M1 Junction 25
NG10 4EP Nottingham - UNITED KINGDOM

@ View the map

Tel : 44 2477/092804 Find out more about the
H0507 @accor.com hotel

Reservation made in the name of : Mr John Rogers
SUPERIOR PREMIUM TWIN BEDDED ROOM
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1Adult, 0Child
Choose Comfort and space. A spacious room new generations with Twin beds, ensuite bath or shower,
work area, TV, free WIFI access, hair dryer, iron, safe, and tea/coffee making facilties. Up to 2 Adults

FLEXIBLE RATE - BB, BED AND BREAKFAST GBP 65.00

Your options

BREAKFAST BUFFET

1 x Breakfast buffet Included Included

Total amount GBP 65.00

Practical information

Important: Unless specifically stated otherwise by the country you are staying in, this
reservation request does not commit the hotel to assisting with a guest’s request for
assistance from the consular authorities.

Special requirements

If you have any special requests (for example, assistance for a person with disabilities, a
baby bed or a connecting room), please feel free to contact the hotel. Our hotel teams will
make every effort to meet your needs.

Guarantee

Mastercard

This reservation is confirmed and guaranteed by the card in the name of West Coast
Railways,. Depending on the terms and conditions applicable to the rates reserved, the
guest accepts to be charged by the hotel for any payment required under these same
terms.

Sales conditions

The price indicated is per room for the number of persons and dates selected in advance,
unless otherwise specified (fixed price). However, additional taxes may apply and be
payable on arrival at the hotel, depending on local regulations. Only the local currency of
the country is guaranteed. Any amount specified in a currency other than the local currency
is for informational purposes only and non-contractual.
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Cancellation Policy:
No cancellation charge applies prior to 14:00(local time) on the day of arrival. Beyond that
time, the first night will be charged.

Check in Policy:
Check-in time 14:00

Guarantee Policy:
Guests arriving after 14:00 (local time) must provide a guarantee.

Package Inclusions:
This offer includes accommodation and breakfast.

Special term for children:

Reservations can only be made by guests 18 years old or over. When arriving at the hotel,
no guests under 18 years of age will be permitted to stay without being accompanied by a
guest 18 years old or over.~

Special requirements:

Accor will accommodate any special needs you may have to the best of our ability. If you
have specific requirements you would like us to consider (e.g. to assist with a disability)
please contact the hotel at your earliest convenience.

Taxes

The total amount of your reservation includes the following taxes:
VAT National taxes on F&B : 20.00 % per Room AND per Night
VAT National taxes on accommodation : 20.00 % per Room AND per Night

ALL SERVICES FIND US
AVAILABLE IN OUR APP

ON
RESEEE 000000

The collected data are processed by Accor SA, and are mandatory for the purposes of managing your
bookings and sending you information on Accor Group products and services. The data are intended to
Accor SA, Accor SA legal entities, Accor SA hotels and Accor SA service providers that might be based

outside the European Union. The data are transferred for the purposes of managing and following-up of
your file in the framework of pre-contractual measures intended to fulfil the booking, of implementing the
booking or on the basis of an authorisation by the French Data Protection Authority. In accordance with the
Data Protection Act of 6 January 1978, you have a right to interrogate, to access, to rectify and to object to
the processing to the Data privacy department of Accor SA — data.privacy@accor.com.

The Hotel, as data controller, processes your personal data in the purposes of bookings and guests
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management, billing and payment, canvassing, special offers and sales events, commercial surveys and
satisfaction enquiries. The data are intended to the Hotel as well as its services providers and the various
Accor SA departments, to the extent of each entity involvement. In accordance with the Data Protection Act
of 6 January 1978, you have a right to interrogate, to access, to rectify, to object on legitimate grounds to the
processing, and to object to direct marketing. You can exercise such right by writing to the Hotel manger's
office to the address above-mentioned.

Note: for some rates, cancelation of a reservation may be subject to conditions. Please see the terms and
conditions of sale associated with the rate to find out more. You are reminded that prepaid rates cannot be
reimbursed and cannot be cancelled.

Accor, a public limited company, registered in the Trade and Companies Register under no. RCS
NANTERRE B 602 036 444, with its head office at 82 rue Henri Farman, 92130 Issy-les-Moulineaux,
France, with intra-community VAT no. FR 93 602 036 444, registered in the Register of Travel Agents and
Other Tour Operators under no. IM091100035.
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